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L4M3 study guide is highly targeted. Good question materials software can really bring a lot of convenience to your learning and
improve a lot of efficiency. How to find such good learning material software? People often take a roundabout route many times. If
you want to use this L4M3 Practice Exam to improve learning efficiency, our L4M3 exam questions will be your best choice and
you will be satisfied to find its good quality and high efficiency.

CIPS Commercial Contracting Sample Questions (Q166-Q171):
NEW QUESTION # 166 
A service contract is going to be expired, which data source is good to create specifications for ITT?
1. Incumbent supplier
2. Maintenance services
3. Alternative supplier
4. User's knowledge

A. 2, 3 and 4
B. 1, 2 and 3
C. 1, 3 and 4
D. 1, 2 and 4

Answer: C

Explanation:
There are a number of shortcuts that can be taken when drafting the specification. These include the following:
- The use of brand names
- The use of recognised standards
- The use of samples
- Information and knowledge from users/other buyers: Drafting a specification should naturally include those already used within the
organisation itself, but also variants used by other companies in the same sector and other companies in different sectors
- Information from suppliers: suppliers will always be willing to assist in specification development, as this this one way in which they
can seek to influence the design to favour their own products.
Reference:
LO 2, AC 2.1

NEW QUESTION # 167 
Rochdale Ltd is looking for a new IT system to automate some of its operations. In designing the specification, procurement
manager supposes that it should be done solely by the IT department who have deep expertise on this matter. Is procurement
manager's opinion appropriate?

A. Yes, because designing complex specification would waste procurement manager's time
B. No, because designing complex specification could only be outsourced
C. No, because challenging the user's demand is the role of procurement
D. Yes, because procurement professional has no expertise in IT sector

Answer: C

Explanation:
Procurement professionals have a role in challenging specifications. Technical experts can get things wrong and asking naive
questions can be useful in bringing these to light. The challenging may include:
- Does the organisation really need these features/functions?
- With this specification, are there many available suppliers in the market?
- How many does the organisation really need?
etc
Reference: CIPS study guide page 9-10
LO 1, AC 1.1

NEW QUESTION # 168 
What are disadvantages of a buyer contracting on the supplier's terms? Select TWO that apply.

A. The buyer would not be subject to any indemnity clause obligations

https://www.examsreviews.com/L4M3-pass4sure-exam-review.html


B. Goods received late will incur penalties for the supplier
C. Prices may increase without notification to the buyer
D. Title to goods may remain with the supplier until payment is received
E. Materials will not be changed without the buyer's consent

Answer: B,C,D,E

Explanation:
Contracting on the supplier's terms can pose risks for the buyer. Common disadvantages include retention of title clauses (C), where
the supplier retains ownership of goods until full payment is made. Also, suppliers may include clauses allowing them to raise prices
without notification (E). These terms shift risk to the buyer and reduce predictability and control.
Reference:
CIPS L4M3 Commercial Contracting Study Guide, Chapter 3, Section 3.1.3 - Standard forms of contract and negotiating key
terms.

NEW QUESTION # 169 
A construction company is undertaking a housing development project. They need lots of bricks and other building materials, but the
construction site doesn't have large area for storage of materials. Therefore, the company's suppliers must deliver the building
materials with fixed quantity and at fixed time intervals. What type of contract is used between the construction company and its
suppliers?

A. One off contract
B. Spot transaction
C. Framework agreement
D. Call off contract

Answer: D

Explanation:
In the scenario, the contract between the company and its suppliers is continuous rather than one-off. So it cannot be one-off
contract or spot purchase. The quantity and time is well known and fixed, this type of contract is known as call-off contract or
blanket order.
Reference:
LO 1, AC 1.3

NEW QUESTION # 170 
A buyer and a supplier plan to sign a contract with cost-plus arrangement. If the cost base is $350 and the markup component is
11% then the invoice price will be...

A. 0
B. 388.5
C. 368.5
D. 393.26

Answer: B

Explanation:
Markup is the percentage between the profit and costs. The cost is $350, markup is 11%. So final price is: 350
+ 350x0.11 = 388.5
Reference: CIPS study guide page 177
LO 3, AC 3.3

NEW QUESTION # 171
......

All these three Test4Cram's CIPS L4M3 exam dumps formats contain the real and updated CIPS L4M3 practice test. These CIPS
L4M3 pdf questions are being presented in practice test software and PDF dumps file formats. The CIPS L4M3 desktop practice
test software is easy to use and install on your desktop computers. Whereas the other CIPS L4M3 web-based practice test
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software is concerned, this is a simple browser-based application that works with all operating systems. Both practice tests are
customizable, simulate actual exam scenarios, and help you overcome mistakes.
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